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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 4:48 pm
To: MTPRI; assignments; SUR
Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: RE: D23001625MFSH/STRIDES/KT/TPD1  ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SJQ4074C ,CLAIMING SHB1273S (STRIDES TAXI) 

ACCIDENT ON 06-05-2023

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 15.5.23. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:56 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: D23001625MFSH/STRIDES/KT/TPD1 ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SJQ4074C ,CLAIMING SHB1273S (STRIDES TAXI) ACCIDENT ON 06-05-2023 
 
Ref: TAX/05/23/2021 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SJQ4074C 
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Insured: SHB1273S 
Workshop: Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 10:43 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; kennychan@alanutd.com 
Subject: D23001625MFSH/STRIDES/KT/TPD1 ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SJQ4074C ,CLAIMING SHB1273S (STRIDES TAXI) ACCIDENT ON 06-05-2023 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection 
Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
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From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 10:18 am 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR SJQ4074C ,CLAIMING SHB1273S (STRIDES TAXI) ACCIDENT ON 06-05-2023 
 
Dear Motor Claims Dept.  
 
Please arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle SJQ4074C for t. p. claim your insured taxi SHB1273S accident on 06-05-2023 thank you .  
 
Regards  
Kenny  
Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd  
64538686 
 
 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The 
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, 
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of 
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
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


